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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 2:02 PM
To: 'Terrance A Harriman'
Cc: Leonard C. Albright
Subject: RE: Feasibility Study/CAP Extension Request (Case #: R0000074)

Terrance, 
Apparently I have been busy.  Our end of FY occurred June 30th and I’ve been trying to catch up on items that 
required us to push them off in order to complete other tasks in accordance with State contacts.  Regardless, I 
am sorry I’ve not responded to your emails, but I have extended the date to September 18th and have updated 
Geotracker.  You can use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the extension if it is needed. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Terrance A Harriman [mailto:taharriman@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:19 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Leonard C. Albright 
Subject: FW: Feasibility Study/CAP Exstention Request (Case #: R0000074) 
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Detterman, 
 
This is Terrance Harriman with Green Star Environmental and I wanted to make another attempt to contact 
you about the pending FS/CAP for the Greyhound bus terminal site in Oakland, California. In previous e-
mails included below Green Star had requested a 60 day extension to complete a FS/CAP for remediation at 
the site as requested by ACEH. As of the writing of this e-mail, no confirmation of the extension request 
has been returned by ACEH and the GeoTracker site lists the due date for the FS/CAP as July 17, 2015. 
Green Star continues to work on the FS/CAP but as previously mentioned will required the additional time 
to properly complete the FS/CAP.  Green Star is both concerned with making sure the FS/CAP is completed 
correctly but also with maintaining good standing with ACEH throughout this process. As such, a response 
to the extension request would be greatly appreciated.  As always we appreciate all of your and ACEH’s 
input on progressing forward at the site and we look forward to completing this work and moving the site 
toward closure.     
 
Sincerely, 
 
Terrance A. Harriman 
Project Manager 
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354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9 
Lewisville, TX 75057 
Office Phone: (214) 222-8752 
Fax: (214) 222-8762 
Cell Phone: (903) 736-3082 
Email: taharriman@greenstarenvironmental.com  
 
[The information contained in this electronic mail transmission and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not an addressee, or responsible 
for delivering this e-mail, you have received this e-mail in error and you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying or disclosing it.  The information contained in this e-mail is 
highly confidential and may be subject to legally enforceable privileges.  If you received this in error, please call me at (214) 222-8752 or reply via electronic mail immediately to the 
person sending this transmission and return this document to us via the United States Postal Service.  Thank you for your cooperation.] 
  
Before printing this e-mail, please think about the environment. 
 
 

From: Terrance A Harriman [mailto:taharriman@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 11:37 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark 
Subject: RE: Feasibility Study/CAP Exstention Request (Case #: R0000074) 
 
Good Morning Mark, 
 
I wanted to check in with you on the below e-mail I sent on July 8, 2015 requesting a 60 day extension to 
complete a Feasibility Study and CAP for the site at the Greyhound bus station in Oakland, CA. Green Star 
continues to work toward completing the FS/CAP but will require the additional time to complete the 
document. Any response as to the status of the extension request would be greatly appreciated.  As always 
thank you for all of your work toward keeping this project moving and we look forward to hearing back 
from you.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Terrance A. Harriman 
Project Manager 

 
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9 
Lewisville, TX 75057 
Office Phone: (214) 222-8752 
Fax: (214) 222-8762 
Cell Phone: (903) 736-3082 
Email: taharriman@greenstarenvironmental.com  
 
[The information contained in this electronic mail transmission and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not an addressee, or responsible 
for delivering this e-mail, you have received this e-mail in error and you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying or disclosing it.  The information contained in this e-mail is 
highly confidential and may be subject to legally enforceable privileges.  If you received this in error, please call me at (214) 222-8752 or reply via electronic mail immediately to the 
person sending this transmission and return this document to us via the United States Postal Service.  Thank you for your cooperation.] 
  
Before printing this e-mail, please think about the environment. 
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From: Terrance A Harriman [mailto:taharriman@greenstarenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:57 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark 
Cc: Leonard C. Albright (lcalbright@greenstarenvironmental.com) 
Subject: Feasibility Study/CAP Exstention Request (Case #: R0000074) 
 
Good Afternoon Mark, 
 
I wanted to check in with you on the status of things at the Greyhound Oakland Site on San Pablo Avenue.  
Per the most recent ACEH letter, a Feasibility Study and CAP (FS/CAP) for remediation at the Site has been 
requested with a due date of July 17, 2015.  At this time Green Star is working on the FA/CAP but is 
requesting an extension of 60 days to ensure that all remediation options are property explored to the extent 
practical and to confer with the client accordingly. This would not affect the semi-annual groundwater 
event scheduled for August of 2015 with a groundwater monitoring report to follow by October 16, 2015. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me via phone (214)222-8752 or email. 
 
Sincerely,    
 
Terrance A. Harriman 
Project Manager 

 
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9 
Lewisville, TX 75057 
Office Phone: (214) 222-8752 
Fax: (214) 222-8762 
Cell Phone: (903) 736-3082 
Email: taharriman@greenstarenvironmental.com  
 
[The information contained in this electronic mail transmission and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not an addressee, or responsible 
for delivering this e-mail, you have received this e-mail in error and you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying or disclosing it.  The information contained in this e-mail is 
highly confidential and may be subject to legally enforceable privileges.  If you received this in error, please call me at (214) 222-8752 or reply via electronic mail immediately to the 
person sending this transmission and return this document to us via the United States Postal Service.  Thank you for your cooperation.] 
  
Before printing this e-mail, please think about the environment. 
 
 


